
Chris Harvey 

From: amanda.wu [amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 10:42 PM

To: Compliance Certification Services

Subject: Re :  Acer Inc. , FCC ID: HLZZE1BG, Assessment NO.: AN05T5267, Notice#1
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Dear Chris:  
 
  Please see our reply as below. Thank you!  
 
Best Regard  
 
Amanda  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Dear Harris Lai, 
 
I have reviewed the above referenced Class II Permissive Change application and have the 
following questions that need to be addressed before the review can be completed: 
 
1. There was a letter of authorization from ACER to CCS TW in the original application.  Please 
also submit the letter of Authorization for this application.  
Ans: Sorry, we forget upload it. Please find attachment.  
 
 
 
2. Please explain why SAR testing for this collocation situation was only performed near the 
WLAN Aux antenna. 
Ans: The WLAN Aux antenna is the worst case found in the original report, so we choose the Aux 
antenna to be evaluated for this new case.  
 
 
 
Best regards, 
Chris Harvey 
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 

"Compliance Certification Services" <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> 

2005/11/08 02:03 AM  
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